
Brenda Gerold

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Clayton Norton - 5 SO_VIRGlNlA <clayton.norton@ferguson.com>
Tuesday, September 24,2019 12:54 PM

Marvin Slaughter

[External Sender] Email Bid# 8251241

Price Quotation # 8251241

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #5
2703 ACKLEY AVENUE

RtcHMOND, V A 23228-2141

Phone :804-264-5400
Fax t 804-266-9\77

Bid No.......: B25L24L
Bid Date...: 091241L9

Quoted By: CXN

Customer.: MOORES ELECT & MECH CONST INC

MOORES MAIN ACCOUNT

101 EDGEWOOD AVENUE

P0 BOX 119
ALTAVTSTA, VA245tt

Cust PO#..:

Cust Phone: 434-369-4374
Terms....,....: 2% LOTH NET 25TH

Ship To.......: MOORES ETECT & MECH CONST tNC

MOORES MAIN ACCOUNT

101 EDGEWOOD AVENUE

P0 BOX 119

ALTAVISTA, VA245L7
Job Name.:

Item Description Quantity Net Price UM Total P40PH201-1l4x2o FT PVC DWV S40 PE Ptp82046.069 C9.21 pDWVgHl-1/4
PVC DWV 90 E1133.514 EA10.54 PDWVCHI-1/4 Pvc DWV coup32.270 EA6.81 p40S4H1-1 14 pvc s4o sxs 45 E1131.437
EA4.31 0307804 OZ PURP PRMR / C1NR14.014 EA4.01 0308504 OZ pVC HD CLR CMNT14.86O EA4.86

Su btotal:

lnbound Freight:

Tax:

Order Total:

S:g.z+

s0.00

s2.11

541.8s

Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the total quantity for immediate shipment (48 hours). SHIpMENTS BEyOND 48 HOURS
sHAtL BE AT THE PRICE lN EFFECT AT TIME OF SHIPMENT UNLESS NOTED OTHERWTSE. QUOTES FOR PRODUCTS SHtppED FOR
RESALE ARE NOT FIRM UNTESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

CONTACT YOUR sAtEs REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY FOR ASSISTANcE WITH DBE/MBE/WBE/SMALL BUSTNESS REeUtREMENTS.

Seller not responsible for delays, lack of product or increase of pricing due to causes beyond our control, and/or based upon
Local, state and Federal laws governing type of products that can be sold or put into commerce. This euote is offered contingent
upon the Buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms and conditions, which are incorporated by reference and found either following this
document, or on the web at https://www.ferguson.com/content/website-info/terms-of-sale. Govt Buyers: All items quoted are
open market unless noted otherwise.

LEAD tAW WARNING: lt is illegal to install products that are not "lead free" in accordance with US Federal or other applicable law


